



Awar Saleem

Date of birth: 04/08/1988 | **Nationality:** Iraqi | **Gender:** Male | **Phone number:**

(+36) 705847885 (Mobile) | **Email address:** awar.guharzi@uod.ac | **Website:**

<https://www.behance.net/awarguharz3958> | **Website:**

https://issuu.com/awarguharzi/docs/new_portfolio_2024_awar_saleem_updated_compresse

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/awar-22356a11b/> |

Whatsapp Messenger: +36705847885 |

Address: Nazdar street 55, 42001, Duhok, Iraq (Home) |

Address: Dub Utca 1075, 1075, Budapest, Hungary (Work)

● ABOUT ME

Hi, I am Awar, and I'm Architect and Landscape architect. I recently finished my Master of Arts in Landscape Architecture and Urban open space Design at Szent István University after completing the program at an Excellent level. During my course, I gained some exciting feedback experiences from **Auboeck + Karasz** and **S-ter kft** landscape architecture firms. Currently working as a Landscape architect with Rex International **Co.Ltd .RECS Japanese** with many experts committed to enhancing and pursuing international cooperation and human development at the grassroots level to regional/sub-regional development by development consultancy encompassing a vast range of practices.

"My core value in design is to reveal the invisible beauty in nature as the renzo piano indicates the real beauty get out of the shell when invisible touch to the visible."

● WORK EXPERIENCE

01/03/2022 – CURRENT Tokyo, Japan

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT RECS INTERNATIONAL. INC COMPREHENSIVE CONSULTING FOR DEVELOPMENT

Working as a Landscape Architect, to analyze the existing situation of the green urban system as a holistic and green belt of Erbil city mainly.

1. To assist the formulation of Land Use Planning by reviewing the Erbil Inner Green Belt Master plan and formulating the Erbil Outer Green Belt to be integrated into Erbil Master Plan
2. To assist in the elaboration of the Economic Development Plan in the field of agricultural development
3. To assist the investigation regarding the Local Urban Plan's scheme (formulation process, contents, and implementation policies).
4. To assist in formulating Erbil's Local Urban Plan of Priority Areas.
5. To assist the Local Urban Plan Formulation Guidelines

28/08/2020 – CURRENT Duhok, Iraq

LECTURER AT ARCHITECTURAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT UNIVERSITY OF DUHOK

Conducting research,
Teaching courses,
Mentoring students
Contributing to the academic community through publications and scholarly activities

01/06/2012 – 01/08/2015 Duhok, Iraq

SEVEN STUDIO ,ARCHITECTURE DESIGN AND ENGINEERING CONSULTANCY FIRM [HTTPS://SHAHANCOMPANY.COM/SEVENSTUDIO/](https://shahancompany.com/sevenstudio/)

We produce plans and detailed drawings, consult with contractors and other professionals, attend regular meetings with clients, contractors, and specialists, coordinate the work of contractors, and make site visits to check on progress.

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

10/07/2023 – 14/07/2023 Rotterdam, Netherlands

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN DESIGNING CITIES FOR ALL 2023 IHS Erasmus University
Rotterdam /Netherlands ,Rotterdam and BDP

- Ethics and processes of designing cities for all
- Social housing
- Principles of equitable urban planning
- Landscape and ecology for inclusive cities
- Designing public spaces for all

Website <https://www.bdp.com/en/> | **Field of study** Architecture ,Urban design ,Landscape architecture |

Final grade Diploma | **Type of credits** ECET | **Number of credits** 12

Link <https://www.ihs.nl/en/media/2023-04-brochure-expert-program-2023-revised-290323>

20/06/2022 – 01/07/2022 Rotterdam, Netherlands

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN GREEN CITIES FOR ECO-EFFICIENCY 2022 IHS Erasmus University
Rotterdam /Netherlands ,Rotterdam

Address Burgemeester Oudlaan 50 Mandeville (T) Building, 14th floor 3062 PA Rotterdam The Netherlands, P.O. Box 1935 3000 BX Rotterdam The Netherlands, Rotterdam, Netherlands |

Website <https://www.ihs.nl/en/contact>

04/09/2018 – 23/06/2020 Budapest, Hungary

M.A . MASTER OF ARTS IN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE AND GARDEN DESIGN 2020 Szent István university / Landscape and open space design Department /Hungary ,Budapest

Address 1118 Budapest, Villányi út 29-43., 1118 , Budapest, Hungary | **Website** <https://tajk.szie.hu/>

28/03/2021 – 28/09/2021 Duhok, Iraq

DIPLOMA .PEDAGOGICAL TRAINING AND ACADEMIC DEVELOPMENT 2021 University of Duhok

Address The University Of Duhok Zakho Street 38, 1006 AJ Duhok Duhok – Kurdistan Region – Iraq P.O Box 78, Iraq |
P.O Box 78, Duhok, Iraq

Website <https://uod.ac/>

09/09/2006 – 10/07/2011 Duhok, Iraq

BSC . ARCHITECTURAL ENGINEERING 2011 University of Duhok

Address The University Of Duhok Zakho Street 38, 1006 AJ Duhok Duhok – Kurdistan Region – Iraq P.O Box 78, P.O
Box 78, Duhok, Iraq |

Website <https://uod.ac/>

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **KURDISH**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ARABIC	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
GERMAN	A2	A2	A2	A2	A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● DIGITAL SKILLS

Adobe (Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Lightroom, Adobe Indesign, Adobe Premiere) | 3DsMaxVray (advanced) | very good at Architecture Revit | AutoCAD | ArcGIS SAGA GIS egyb trinformatikai szoftverek halad ismerete

● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PUBLICATIONS

[The Role of Landscape Architect in Urban River Recovery Based on Infratecture and Nature-Based Solutions in Duhok Iraq \(Submitted and it is Under review as a Co-author \)](#)

– 2022

This study focuses on the Hishkaroo River in Duhok, which has been neglected and canalized. The project aims to restore the river, enhance the city's narrative, unify blue-green infrastructure, and provide recreational opportunities.

Link <https://www.behance.net/gallery/143675445/Hishkaroo-River-Restoration>

[Nature-Based Solutions and Genuine Loci: A Holistic Approach to Enhance Walkability and Urban Green Infrastructure in Historical Sites \(Main author ,still working on \)](#)

– 2023

Walkability is a crucial factor impacting various social and built environment aspects, including health, well-being, energy consumption, and physical activity. This study focuses on enhancing walkability in Erbil Citadel urban park using the principles outlined in "The Urban Design Process" by Philip Black and Taki Eddin Sonali. By integrating nature, culture, and historical context, this project aims to create an attractive, functional pedestrian-friendly space that fosters a sense of place and identity.

[iPARK: A Participatory Design Tool of Neighborhood Parks Using Multi-Agent and Visual Programming \(as a Co-author Published \)](#)

– 2023

iPARK is a platform that facilitates community engagement in park design. It allows non-experts to visualize their park ideas using simplified tools. The platform consists of two modules: iPARK-Design automates design drawings, and iPARK-Simulate proposes alternatives based on community needs. Successful results and user-friendliness were observed in the case study. iPARK encourages community participation and more transparent communication with landscape architects.

International Conference on Recent Innovations in Engineering (ICRIE) 2023

Link https://docs.google.com/document/d/1TgdXnMhI3slrR_z0prLxJJETKYSzQhmTJ0EBRutb95c/edit?usp=sharing

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

04/10/2018 – 05/10/2018 – Kyiv, Ukraine

Participate Architect Student At Architecture Forum October 4-5 -2018 Write here the description...

Link

<https://investinkyiv.gov.ua/en/news/najbilsha-arhitekturna-konferenciya-u-shidnij-yevropi-arhitektura-majbutnogo>

11/04/2019 – 20/04/2019 – Transylvania ,Romania

Landscape Architect Student, Workshop Renovation And Construction Of Teleki Castle

RECOMMENDATIONS

Ph.D., DIA, Balogh Peter István Professor

I have known Mr. Awar Naaman Saleem for the past three years. I was his professor at the Szent István University of Budapest, Hungary, during his Master of Arts in Landscape and open space Design program. Ever since I have known him, he has been distinguished by his professional curiosity and creativity. When he had chosen "The new Erbil Citadel Urban Park, Spaces for Walking and places for Staying" as his MA thesis topic, I gladly accepted to be his supervisor.

During my time as his supervisor, I was deeply satisfied with his work on the topic. He has the depth of investigation and the professional perspective of different design aspects. When the time came to evaluate his thesis work | I wholeheartedly recommended it for approval and got excellent. Moreover, he is passionate about landscape architecture, urban design, and environmental issues.

Email Balogh.Peter.Istvan@uni-mate.hu | **Phone** (+36) 13056511

Link <https://s73.hu/studio>

CREATIVE WORKS

01/02/2020 – 23/06/2020

Erbil Citadel urban Park The research endeavor focuses on the innovative design of the Erbil Citadel Urban Park, strategically crafted to enhance the architectural heritage and align with the government's objective of expanding cultural offerings. This visionary project seamlessly integrates spaces for leisure, relaxation, and cultural activities, fostering a vibrant and engaging environment. Moreover, the park serves as a catalyst to bolster the urban open system's green infrastructure, unlocking its inherent potential for sustainable development.

Link <https://www.behance.net/gallery/100598855/The-new-Erbil-Citadel-Urban-Park>
